



City of Cambridge

3.

IN CITY COUNCIL

COUNCILLOR MYERS
COUNCILLOR WOLF
VICE MAYOR CYR

March 16, 1992

WHEREAS: On Sunday, March 22 at 3:00 p.m. there will be a ground-breaking for the Area 4 Teen Center; and

WHEREAS: This is an historic moment in which the willingness of the City of Cambridge to provide funding and to dig in and provide support for the project, must matched b;y the tireless advocacy of the residents of Area 4 to bring services to their neighborhood; and

WHEREAS: This Teen Center where the ground is being broken today will provide invaluable services to the young people of Area 4, and will provide a true positive alternative in the way of programs and activities for our young people; and

WHEREAS: In addition through the planning process a commitment was made to providing intergenerational programming where young and old can interact together; and

WHEREAS: This historic moment cannot pass without noting and acknowledging the support of the City Manager's Office, the work of the city administration and the dedication and hard work of the Teen Center Planning Committee, Chaired by Jacqueline Clarke and Randy Cox, and whose membership includes Jerry Bergman, Ron Benham, Bill Bibbin, Douglas Buoso, Benjamin Barnes, Jennifer Deffenbach, Paul Frelomi, Father Nelson Foxx, Sabrino Flores, Jr., Ruth Hanig, Barbara Hayes, Leonard Johnson, Eileen Keegan, Tom Kearns, Jonathan Davash, Ruby Poltnak, Paul Ryder and George Warner; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the City Council go on record recognizing the persistence and dedication of all those involved in the project and note this as a moment of significance in the annals of the city; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to prepare a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution for presentation on March 22, 1992.

In City Council March 16, 1992.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of nine members.

Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy; *Joseph E. Connarton*

ATTEST:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk

NC

Jan

Draft -

Check the sp. of names

The
S.

3.

COUNCILLOR MYERS

March 16, 1992

WHEREAS: On Sunday, March 22 at 3:00 p.m. there will be a ground-breaking for the Area 4 Teen Center; and

WHEREAS: This is an historic moment in which the willingness of the City of Cambridge to provide funding and to dig in and provide support for the project, must be matched by the tireless advocacy of the residents of Area 4 to bring services to their neighborhood; and

WHEREAS: This Teen Center, where the ground is being broken today, will provide invaluable services to the ^{young} people of Area 4, and will provide a true positive alternative in the way of programs and activities for our young people; and

WHEREAS: In addition through the planning process, a commitment was made to providing intergenerational programming where young and old can interact together; and

WHEREAS: This historic moment cannot pass without noting and acknowledging the support of the City Manager's Office, the work of the city administration and the dedication and hard work of the Teen Center Planning Committee, Chaired by Jacqueline Clarke and Randy Cox, and whose membership includes ~~Gerry~~ ^{Gerry} Bergman, Ron Benham, Bill Bibbins, Douglas ^{Bucaro} ~~Bucaro~~, Benjamin Barnes, Jennifer Deffenbach, Paul ~~Freloni~~ ^{Feloni}, Father Nelson Foxx, Sabrino Flores, Jr., Ruth Hanig, Barbara Hayes, Leonard Johnson, Eileen Keegan, Tom Kearns, Jonathan Davash, Ruby ~~Poltmak~~ ^{Poltmak}, Paul Ryder and George Warner; now ~~therefore be it~~

RESOLVED: That the City Council go on record recognizing the persistence and dedication of all those involved in the project and note this as a moment of significance in the annals of the city; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to prepare a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution for presentation on March 22, 1992.

Whereas it must be noted that This Planning Committee demonstrated a dedication to its purpose which was truly extraordinary and ~~would~~ would not let go of its commitment until the project was seen through to its resolution. Now ~~therefore~~ be it ~~so~~

City of Cambridge

NON-CONSENT ORDER LIST FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 1992

- | | | |
|-----|---|--|
| 2. | Mayor Reeves resolutions in opposition to the forced return of all Haitians to Haiti. | 2. ORDER ADOPTED |
| 5. | Councillor Walsh re: Memorandum from Police Commissioner Anderson regarding eight police recruits which appeared in the Globe on February 14, 1992. | 5. SUBSTITUTED ORDERS
5 A & B ADOPTED
5C FAILED OF ADOPTION
RECONSIDERATION FILED
BY COUNCILLOR DUEHAY
ON ORDERS 5A & 5B. |
| 25. | Entire membership re: home rule petition to allow city to utilize the reserve list for hiring police recruits. | 25. ORDER ADOPTED |
| 26. | Mayor Reeves resolution dedicating the gym at the Gately Youth Center as the "Fay Robinson Gym." | 26. ORDER ADOPTED |

Don-
008524

Draft

Sunday

Whereas on March 22 at 3:00p.m.
there will be a ground-breaking
for the Area 4 Teen Center

Whereas this ^{is an historic moment in} ~~moment in history~~
~~must be duly noted~~

which the willingness of the City of Cambridge
to provide ~~provide~~ funding and to dig in and
provide support for the project, must
matched by the tireless advocacy of
the residents of Area 4 to bring services
to their neighborhood

Whereas this Teen Center ^{where the} ~~where~~ ground ~~is~~ is
being broken today will provide ^{valuable} ~~valuable~~
services to the young people of
Area 4, and will provide a true
positive alternative in the way
of ~~structured~~ programs and activities
for our ~~young~~ young people, ~~as well as~~ ^{as well}

Whereas in addition through
the planning process a commitment
was made to providing intergenerational
programming, where young and old
can interact together

Whereas this moment cannot pass
without ~~acknowledging~~ ^{acknowledging} the dedication
and hard work of ~~many people~~ ^{the City administrators}
including the City Managers office

and

~~the~~ Teen Center Planning Committee
which

Whereas this ^{historic} moment cannot pass
without ^{noting and acknowledging} ~~mentioning~~ the support of
the City Council and the City Managers Office,
the work of ^{the} city administration, and
the ~~commitment~~ ^{pledication} and hard work of
the Teen Center Planning Committee,
chaired by Jacqueline Clarke and Ron
Cox, and whose membership includes
^{Jeff Beegman} ~~and~~ Ron Berhan, ~~Douglas~~ Bill Bilibin, Douglas
Bross, Benjamin Barnes, Jennifer
Deffenbach, Paul Fieloni, Father Nelson
Fox, Sabino Flores Jr, Ruth Hane, ^{Barbara}
Barbara Hayes, Leonard Johnson, Eileen
Keegan, Tom Kearns, ^{Quattr} ~~Quattr~~ ^{devash}
Rudy Poltrak, Paul Ryder, and Gene
Warner

Now therefore be it resolved that the
Cambridge City Council ^{do} ~~on~~ ^{and}
recognizing the ~~achievement~~ ^{persistence} and dedication
of all those involved in the project and
note this as a moment of significance in
the annals of the city

Be it further resolved that the ^{a suitable} ~~Cambridge~~
City Council ^{expressed} copy be prepared for presentation
on March 22



City of Cambridge

3.

IN CITY COUNCIL

COUNCILLOR MYERS

March 16, 1992

WHEREAS: On Sunday, March 22 at 3:00 p.m. there will be a ground-breaking for the Area 4 Teen Center; and

WHEREAS: This is an historic moment in which the willingness of the City of Cambridge to provide funding, and to dig in and provide support for this project, must matched by the tireless advocacy of the residents of Area 4 to bring services to their neighborhood; and

WHEREAS: This Teen Center, where the ground is being broken today, will provide invaluable services to the youth of Area 4, and will provide a true positive alternative in the way of programs and activities for our young people; and

WHEREAS: In addition through the planning process, a commitment was made to providing intergenerational programming where young and old can interact together; and

WHEREAS: This historic moment cannot pass without noting and acknowledging the support of the City Manager's Office, the work of the city administration and the dedication and hard work of the Teen Center Planning Committee, Chaired by Jacqueline Clarke and Randy Cox, and whose membership includes Gerry Bergman, Ron Benham, Bill Bibbins, Douglas Brioso, Benjamin Barnes, Jennifer Dieffenbach, Paul Feloni, Father Nelson Foxx, Sabrino Flores, Jr., Ruth Hanig, Barbara Hayes, Leonard Johnson, Eileen Keegan, Tom Kearns, Jonathan Davash, Ruby Poliorak, Paul Ryder and George Warner; and

WHEREAS: It must be noted that this Planning Committee demonstrated a dedication to its purpose which was truly extraordinary and would not let go of its commitment until the project was seen through to its resolution; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the City Council go on record recognizing the persistence and dedication of all those involved in the project and note this as a moment of significance in the annals of the city; and be it further

RESOLVED: That the City Clerk be and hereby is requested to prepare a suitably engrossed copy of this resolution for presentation on March 22, 1992.

Non-Consent Order # 3 S-203
Wally
Councillor Myers resolutions on the
ground breaking for the Area 4 Teen
Center.

In City Council,

March 16, 1992

Order Adopted